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Sushikkumar Vispute

From: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN>
Sent: 12 September 2023 04:15 PM
To: Aakash Singh; sushil@rgistech.com
Subject: Re: Fw: Details required for Stage-II studies and clearances

In continuation to the trailing mail,  
The revised chimney coordinate is falling at Kharsa number 680 of Mai Khurd Village & Khasra Number 23 
of Salaiya Khurd village. 
 

Regards, 
Ankita Sethi 

From: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1:03 PM 
To: Aakash Singh <marketing@rgistech.com>; sushil@rgistech.com <sushil@rgistech.com> 
Cc: Vurumu Venkata Ramesh <VVENKATARAMESH@NTPC.CO.IN>; D P Chakraborty <DPCHAKRABORTY@NTPC.CO.IN>; 
Pradeep Kumar Sabat <PKSABAT@NTPC.CO.IN> 
Subject: Fw: Fw: Details required for Stage‐II studies and clearances  
  
Sir, 
 
Please find attached the khasra details of the new chimney location. Please submit the survey report at the 
earliest possible. 
 
Regards, 
Ankita Sethi 

From: Sudhir Mudahi <SUDHIRMUDAHI@NTPC.CO.IN> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 12:43 PM 
To: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN> 
Cc: D P Chakraborty <DPCHAKRABORTY@NTPC.CO.IN>; Pradeep Kumar Sabat <PKSABAT@NTPC.CO.IN> 
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Details required for Stage‐II studies and clearances  
  
PFA. 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Shailendra Sharma <psassb999@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 11:47:37 AM 
To: Sudhir Mudahi <SUDHIRMUDAHI@NTPC.CO.IN> 
Cc: SHUBHADEEP SHOME <SHUBHADEEPSHOME@NTPC.CO.IN> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Details required for Stage‐II studies and clearances  
  

CAUTION: This Email has been sent from outside the Organization. Unless you trust the sender, Don’t click links or open attachments as it 
may be a Phishing email, which can steal your Information and compromise your Computer.  

 


